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October 4, 2016

Ms. Katie O’Brien
Compliance Officer
WITC(FM)
Cazenovia College

22 Sullivan Street
Cazenovia, NY 13035

Re: Third Annual Audit of WITC(FM) Public File
Pursuant to FCC Compliance Plan

Dear Ms. O’Brien:
In compliance with Part II of the FCC Compliance Plan for radio station WITC(FM),
Cazenovia, New York (the “Station™),’ this will confirm that, in my capacity as FCC counsel for

Cazenovia College, I conducted the third and final annual audit of the Station’s public inspection
file by telephone on October 3, 2016.

After a thorough review of the contents of the Station’s public inspection file, I have
determined that the Station’s public inspection file is accurate, up-to-date, and contains all

materials required by the rules, policies and procedures of the Federal Communications
Commission.

Please contact me with any questions concerning this matter.
Respectfully,
WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP

YA

David A. O’Connor

! See Appendix to DA 14-1101 (released Aug. 13,2014).
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Marlene H. Dortch, Esq., Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Attention: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re:  Cazenovia College

Station WITC(FM), Cazenovia, NY (Facility ID No. 9430)

NAL/Acct. No. NAL/Acct. No. MB-201441410026
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David A. O’Connor
202-383-3429
doconnor@wbklaw.com

Third Annual Certification of Compliance with 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Cazenovia College, the licensee of WITC(FM),
Cazenovia, New York, is a declaration pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 1.16 in connection with the
station’s compliance with the Commission’s public inspection file rule for noncommercial
educational broadcast stations, 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527. This certification is required pursuant to
Section III of the WITC(FM) Compliance Plan (“Compliance Plan”),’ and the attached
certification is the third and final such certification. Pursuant to Section II of the Compliance
Plan, with the successful completion of the third annual public file audit on October 3, 2016, the

three-year term of the Compliance Plan has now ended.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

)v ILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP
o

MO,
David A. O’Connor

Counsel for Cazenovia College

Enclosure
cc: Peter Doyle, Esq.

I See Cazenovia College, Order, DA 14-1101, Appendix (MB rel. Aug. 13, 2014).



DECLARATION
I, Ronald D. Chesborough, President, hereby declare as follows:

I am the successor to Dr, Mark J. Tierno, the retired former President of Cazenovia
College, which is the licensee of radio station WITC(FM), Cazenovia, New York (the “Station”).

With reference to the Compliance Plan dated August 13, 2014 (DA 14-1101), and as
demonstrated in the attached letter from the Station’s FCC counsel, the Station has successfully
completed its third and final annual audit of the Station’s public inspection file, and no
deficiencies were noted.

Accordingly, in compliance with Section III of the Compliance Plan, I hereby certify that
the Station’s public inspection file fully complies with Public File Rule set forth in Section
73.3527 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on October i , 2016.

Ronald D. Chesbrout
President




